## THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GREENFIELD COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 October 16, 2023

The Board of Education of Greenfield Community Unit School District No. 10 met in regular session at the Administrative Office on October 16, 2023.

- 1. Board President Josh Roberts called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Upon roll call board members present were Cody Vinyard, Chris Goode, Joe Kinser, Kate Garner, Brandi Rynders and Josh Roberts. Also present were Andy Stumpf, Beth Bettis, Shannon Seaton, Tim Jones, Stephanie Vetter, Rhonda Bauer, Janice Meyer and Ammon Rich. Chris Weller entered the meeting at 7:11 p.m.
- 2. Goode motioned and Vinyard seconded to approve the agenda. Upon roll call Rynders, Goode, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 3. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to approve the budget hearing minutes and regular board meeting minutes from September 18, 2023. Upon roll call Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Kinser, Rynders and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 4. Garner motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Upon roll call Garner, Rynders, Vinyard, Goode, Kinser and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 1 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 5. District Highlights Mrs. Janice Meyer
  Mrs. Meyer presented information to the Board of Education regarding the Summer of 2025
  Europe Trip she will be chaperoning. The trip will be fifteen days and they will visit seven countries. There will be a tour guide. The trip is for students and anyone else that would like to attend. There will be informational meetings held for anyone interested. This trip is not District affiliated.
- 6. Mr. Stumpf reviewed the monthly FRIS financial report.
- 7. Tim Jones and Shannon Seaton reported on Transportation/Facilities:
  - -Still waiting on new PreK bus, should arrive anytime
  - -Current Prek bus has had some transmission issues
  - -Rockbridge manufacturing is now working on the football field entrance
  - -District office is still under construction
  - -Bus garage construction has started and the concrete is complete
  - -Spider Web monkey bars have been removed from the elementary playground
  - -Pillars have been removed from the front of the high school
  - -Lights have been installed in the elementary cafeteria
  - -Lights have been installed in the exterior of the high school
- 8. Mr. Stumpf reported on Greenfield Foundation for Educational Excellence. The fall fundraiser cash raffle drawing will be held at the in November 2023 meeting. The next meeting will be October 18, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
- 9. Mr. Stumpf announced that School Board Members Day is November 15, 2023 and Principal Appreciation Day is October 20, 2023.

- 10. Mr. Stumpf reported that the FY2021 IDEA Determination shows that the District meets all requirements. Mr. Stumpf thanked the staff, parents and students in achieving this goal.
- 11. Personnel:
  - -Hire Jr. High Volleyball Coach Maddie Gillingham
- 12. Mr. Stumpf reviewed the 2024 Spring Coaches Athletic Recommendations. (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 13. Mr. Stumpf reported on:
  - -Applying for \$50,0000 matching maintenance grant
  - -Bus Fleet Bid results (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)
  - -Building and grounds committee
  - -2024-2025 Salary information
  - -Solar Panel information
  - -Bathroom renovation information
  - -Tax Levy information
  - -Districts are now responsible for bus driver refresher courses
- 14. Rynders motioned and Goode seconded to go into Executive Session at 8:27 p.m. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

Rynders motioned and Garner seconded to return to Open Session at 9:03 p.m. Upon roll call Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

- 15. Weller motioned and Goode seconded to approve the FY23 Annual Financial Report that was presented at the September board meeting. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 16. Goode motioned and Rynders seconded to not approve Bus Fleet Bids as presented. Upon roll call Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 17. Vinyard motioned and Rynders seconded to approve purchasing real estate at 310 Mulberry, Greenfield, IL 62004, not exceeding \$5,000.00. Upon roll call Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 18. Goode motioned and Garner seconded to approve 2024 Spring Sport Athletic Recommendations as presented. Upon roll call Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner and Roberts voted "Aye." Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 19. Goode motioned and Garner seconded to appoint Chris Weller and Josh Roberts as building and grounds committee members. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner and Goode voted "Aye". Roberts "Abstained". Motion carried.

- 20. Weller motioned and Goode seconded to approve applying for a \$50,000 matching maintenance grant for an elementary playground and an elementary intercom system. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 21. Vinyard motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the use of District Facilities for meetings and correspondence for the 2025 Summer Europe Trip. Upon roll call Goode, Weller, Rynders, Garner, Vinyard, Garner and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 22. Rynders motioned and Weller seconded to approve hiring Maddie Gillingham as the Jr. High Girls' Volleyball Head Coach. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 23. Announcements Parent/Teacher Conferences are October 18 and 19. There is no school on October 20, 2023.
- 24. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to adjourn at 9:13 p.m. Meeting adjourned.

Josh Roberts
 President
Chris Goode
 Secretary

- 1. Call To Order
- 2. Approved Agenda
- 3. Approved Minutes
- 4. Approved Consent Agenda
- 5. District Highlights Janice Meyer
- 6. FRIS Report
- 7. Transportation/Facilities
- 8. GFEE Report
- 9. School Board Members Day/Principal Appreciation
- 10. IDEA Determination FY2022
- 11. Personnel
- 12. 2024 Spring Athletic Recommendations
- 13. Supt Report
- 14. Executive Session
- 15. Approved FY23 AFR
- 16. Deny Bus Fleet Lease Bids
- 17. Approve Real Estate Purchase
- 18. Approve 2024 Spring Athletic Recommendations
- 19. Appoint Buildings and Grounds Committee
- 20. Approve applying for Maintenance Grant

- 21. Approve use of District for 2025 Europe Trip22. Hire Maddie Gillingham as JH Volleyball Head Coach
- 23. Announcements
- 24. Adjourned